The Traffic Committee considered items via email.

#### PRESENT

Councillor Dan Hayes	
Ms Katherine Boulton	(TfNSW)
Sgt Steven Bloomfield	(NSW Police)
Mr Peter Braneley	(Crouch Transport (Local Member's Representative))

# **IN ATTENDANCE**

Mr Frank Goodyer Mr Tim Cahill Mr Peter Ross Mr Warren Faulkner Mr Darren Raeck Mr Mark Gardiner Mrs Kathleen Bagshaw Ms Emma Reynolds Ms Olivia Jones Senior Traffic Officer Traffic Officer Manager Technical & Strategy Director Operations Director Strategy & Projects Manager Environment & Regulatory Services Regulatory Services Coordinator Road Safety Officer Executive Assistant

# APOLOGIES

# ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY

I would like to acknowledge the Wiradjuri people who are the Traditional Custodians of this Land. I would also like to pay respect to the Elders both past and present of the Wiradjuri Nation and extend that respect to other Community members present.

# **CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES**

# CM-1 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES – 13 MAY 2021

#### Recommendation

# That the Minutes of the proceedings of the Traffic Committee Meeting held on 11 March 2021 be confirmed as a true and accurate record.

This meeting was conducted via email and included one formal reports and one informal reports.

# DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

NIL

## **REPORTS**

# RP-1 PROPOSED NO U-TURN ON DOCKER STREET AT THE MEURANT AVENUE INTERSECTION

#### **Officer Recommendation**

That the Committee recommend that Council install a NO U TURN sign on the centre median on Docker Street, south of the intersection of Meurant Avenue.

#### **RECORD OF VOTING ON THE MOTION**

For the Motion	
D Hayes	
P Braneley	
K Boulton	

Against the Motion

# **RP-2 EVENT APPROVALS**

#### **Officer Recommendation**

That the Committee note the Council approval for the conduct of the following events on local roads by Officer delegation under the Roads Act 1993, Division 1, Part 8.

#### **Tolland Cycling Club Weekly Races**

An application from the Tolland Cycling Club has been approved, subject to conditions, to conduct weekly road racing events between 1 August 2021 and 31 July 2022.

The club has been conducting race meetings on local roads for a number of years. The approved course along Uranquinty Cross Road between Uranquinty and The Rock-Collingullie Road is the same as that which has been used for the Club's weekly race meetings for the past two years.

The road is considered appropriate for club level road racing events and no adverse incidents have been reported as a result of the conduct of the event to date.

#### Wagga Wagga Trail Marathon

An application by The Wagga Road Runners and Wagga Mountain Bike clubs has been approved to conduct a series of events including a marathon running race and bike ride on Saturday 14 August 2021 which requires traffic control on the following local roads; Lakeside Drive, Plumpton Road, Kimberley Drive, Tamar Drive and Holbrook Road.

#### Lost Lanes

Lost Lanes is a micro-festival now in its fourth year which is held in winter utilising back lanes and carparks around the CBD. The one-day event on Saturday 26 June 2021 is admission free and showcases live entertainment, interactive light projections, roving performers and street food. The street closures that have been approved for this year's event are Wonderland Lane and O'Reilly Lane from 9am to 11pm and Rural Place from 2pm to 11pm.

# **QUESTIONS WITH NOTICE**

No Questions With Notice were received.

# **CLOSED COMMITTEE**